

Marion Soil and Water Conservation District Education Committee Meeting Tuesday, February 15, 2022

11:30 am via **Zoom**

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89754679447?pwd=WVJtcnY1eWphRDAwYWMvRGdUQWRVQT09

Meeting ID: 897 5467 9447 | Passcode: 258889 | Dial in at: +1 253 215 8782

MINUTES

Call to Order - Scott Walker, Chair - 11:31 am

In attendance: Mark Fields, Scott Walker, Darin Olson, Heath Keirstead, Janice Calkins, and Amy Boyd.

Introductions

1. Board members and staff shared their backgrounds and conservation interests. Mark- interested in getting out the programs of MSWCD to as many people and organizations as possible. Darin – wants to teach people (farmers) that just because it's conservation it's not all bad. Scott – principle interest is water issues and global warming impacts on water use. Heath – invested in building bridges so people have the information they need to make good decisions. Janice – water quality is important to Janice.

Grant Review

Two Grants: North Salem High School Land Management Field Trips and Silvies River Charter School Native Plant and Tree Day. Committee recommends to the board both grants for approval.

Old Business

1. Follow up on Geocache idea – Darin's idea- before a big event we would set up a geocache and at the end people who participated would visit our booth at the county fair and get a participation prize or get entered in a raffle. This would ideally get people to come visit us more.

New Business

- Watershed Council Support offer a specific education grant for watershed councils. Would need to get this in the budget and set criteria. Other ideas for watershed council support are also being explored, it may not need to pass through the education part of MSWCD's budget.
- 2. Explore needs of the education community. Since Heath is new to Marion County, she plans to spend this first year getting to know the local education community and find out more about their needs and interests so we are better informed as to how support their conservation education efforts.

Adjournment - Scott Walker, Chair

Committee Members

Board: Scott Walker, Mark Fields, Darin Olson; Staff: Heath Keirstead, Janice Calkins

The Marion SWCD is an equal opportunity employer, providing services to the public without regard to race, religion, color, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, mental or physical disability, marital status, age or other protected status or activity in accordance with applicable law.



Marion Soil and Water Conservation District Education Committee Meeting Tuesday, February 15, 2022

11:30 am via **Zoom**

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89754679447?pwd=WVJtcnY1eWphRDAwYWMvRGdUQWRVQT09 Meeting ID: 897 5467 9447 | Passcode: 258889 | Dial in at: +1 253 215 8782

All committee meetings are open to the public, contact the office for more information at 503-391-9927 Ext 335.

If special physical, language, or other accommodations are needed for this meeting, please advise the District Manager at 503-871-7311 or email office@marionswcd.net as soon as possible, and at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.